
 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 

DATE: April 1, 2024 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM: 
 
Chris Gorsky, Administration Services Director 

SUBJECT: Introduction of Stacy Enos-Del Razo, Finance Assistant/Deputy City Clerk 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive an introduction of Stacy Enos-Del Razo, Finance Assistant/Deputy City Clerk 

 

DISCUSSION 

Stacy Enos-Del Razo was hired as the Finance Assistant/ Deputy City Clerk on February 20, 2024.  
She comes to us rom First American Title where she worked as an Escrow Assistant for the past seven 
years.   

Stacy’s past work experience complements her new role within the Administration Services 
Department.  She enjoys working with the public and is excited to be the newest member of the City of 
Sonora. 

Stacy is thrilled to be working and living in Sonora, as Sonora has been a part of her life since 
childhood.  She and her husband look forward to making many memories in Sonora. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

No fiscal impact to the General Fund as this position was previously funded in the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 Budget. 


